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GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DEL}'II
HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: NEW DELHI-11000
NO. F-6/DFS/MS/School/Sz/2024/ S ZJ Dated: - 24/, 04/202Y

To,

The Principal,
Green Valley International Public School,
205, Deepak Vihar, Najafgarh, New Delhi- 110043

Sub: - Regarding renewal of fire safety certificate in r/o Green Valley International Public
School at 205, Deepak Vihar, Najafgarh, New Delhi- 110043.

Sir,

Please refer to your letter No. GVIPS/FC/2024 dated 08.05.2024, on the subject cited
,above. In this connection, it is to inform you that the above said school building was inspected
by the officer concerned of this department from safety point of view on dated 13.06.2024 in
presence of Sh. Kapoor Singh.

During the course of inspection found that the school building comprised of ground plus
three upper floors. However, the following shortcomings have been observed: -

1 First Aid hose reels found provided but not functional.

2 Terrace Fire pump Capacity of 450 LPM found provided but not functional in auto
mode.

3 Overhead water storage tank found capacity of 5,000 ltrs. against requirement capacity
of 10,000 ltrs.

4  Exit signage found removed.

5 Sports Complex & swimming pool is newly constructed. You are advised to submit
the drawings of Sports Complex to access the fire safety measures.

Keeping in view of above, issuance of fire safety certificate cannot be considered at this

stage. You are requested to rectify the above said shortcomings for taking further necessary
action in this matter under intimation to this department.

Yours faithfully

2 )LI)/

tul Garg)
Director
Copy to: - Delhi Fire Service

The Director of Education, GNCT of NCT of Delhi, Old Secretariat- ] 1002.0(5



